REAHO CORPORATION -

MERCANTILE BANK BUILDING

DALLAS 1, TEXAS

April 26, 1957 .

LS “"

Oil Conservation Commission
PO Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R.F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

Re: State '""B'' lease - Sec. 25-22S-35E
Jalmat Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Up to this time we have not had a gas connection on the
above-captioned lease on which we have two producing wells,
We have now received notice from Phillips Fetroleum Company
that they have approval to extend their gathering system to our
State ''B" lease and intend to purchase the gas therefrom. A
photostat copy of letter from Phillips Petroleum Company advising
us of this fact is enclosed.

We are sending this information to your office so that you
may know that steps are being taken to sell the casinghead gas from
this lease and just as soon as the line is brought into the lease
Phillips will start purchasing the gas.

Very truly yours

REAHO CORPORATION
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